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INDICTMENT FOR

S
€'STATE,OF SOUTH CAROLINA )
o ) ) Murder
.“COUNTY OF LEXINGTON )
SRS L.-'i ) § 16-03-0010
- alf - iy

A 'f&tlia Court &ﬁ General Sessions, convened on June 2022, the Grand Jurors of

W)
(/ AR

fexington County present upon their oath:

That Nazareth Nicolle Sanchez-Peralta did in Lexington County on or about April 5th,

2021 through the early morning hours of April 6", 2021, whether acting alone or in

concert with another, unlawfully kill one S A ~ with malice aforethought,
either express or implied, to wit: S: A , age 15, who was killed by gunfire,
and furthermore, the murder of S A occurred during the commission of a

felony offense, being an unlawful kidnapping, to which Sanchez-Peralta was a
participant and/or co-conspirator, in violation of § 16-3-10, Code of Laws of South

Carolina, 1976, as amended.

Against the peace and dignity of the State, and contrary to the statute in such case made

Sumpnre Maipa

DEP™TY SOLICITOR v

and provided.
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STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA ) INDICTMENT FOR
Q ) Kidnapping
COUNTY OF LE)?[NGTON )
) § 16-03-0910

%
M
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At a Court qgf General Sessions, ¢onvened on June 2022, the Grand Jurors of

Lexington County present upon their oath:

' -
H

That Nazar'etﬁ Nicolle Sa’nchez-P‘eraI’t;\‘ ;iid-infi‘_eiir{gton County, South Carolina
on or about April 5th, 2021 through the early morning hours of April 6™, 2021, whether
acting alone or in concert with another; knowingly, wilifully, and unlawfully seize,
confine, inveigle, decoy, kidnap, abduct and/or carry away another person by any

means whatsoever without authority of law, to wit: did seize, confine, inveigle, decoy,

kidnap, abduct and/or carry away the victim, Si A o _age 15, by any means
whatsoever without authority of law, and without her consent, a felony offense which

continued while in Lexington County, in violation of § 16-3-910 of the Code of Laws of

South Carolina, 1976, as amended.

Against the peace and dignity of the State, and contrary to the statute in such case made

and provided. S
" R a

DEPALY SOLICITO




STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA
IN THE COURT OF GENERAL

COUNTY OF LEXINGTON SESSIONS

)
)
)
IN THE MATTER OF: ) 2022-GS-32-01995
) 2022-GS-32-01996 R
) 8 ‘
NICOLLE SANCHEZ-PERALTA, ) E@Eﬁ' VED
) VERDICTSHEET o
) SO B
DEFENDANT ) Court of Appeae
) <o

1. HAS THE STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA PROVEN BEYOND A
REASONABLE DOUBT THAT NICOLLE SANCHEZ-PERALTA COMMITTED
THE ACT OF MURDER AGAINST

[] NOTGUILTY

N~ GuILTY Q/Z o/ - 2 9e

154

HAS THE STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA PROVEN.BEYOND A .
REASONABLE DOUBT THAT NICOLLE SANCHEZ-PERALTA COMMITTED
THE ACT OF KIDNAPPING AGAINST

[1 NOTGUILTY

%{ GUILTY )W'-QZ 9o
Sith—

23 oreperson .

May 45,2023 )
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STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA

LjU = L=t “/

IN THE COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS

)
i )
COUNTY OF Lexington )
)
STATE ) INDICTMENT/CASE# 2022 - GS - 32 - 01995
VS, )
)
Nazareth Nicolle Sanchez-Peralta ) A 22-STR-00039
AKA: }  Date of Offense: 4/5/2021 Yoo
Race: White __ Sex. _ F  Age: 19 ) S.C.Code§: 16-03-0010 Jﬁg) @f
DOB: SS#: ) CDRCode# Q116 Bk .
Address: e ! ) v
City, State, Zip: ) SENTENCE SHEET
DL#* SiD# )
)

*CDL Yes [ ] No ] CMV Yes ] No ] Hazmat Yes [ ] No [

In disposition of the above indictment comes now the Defendant who was X CONVICTED OF or ] PLEADS °

TO:  Murder/ Murder

In violation of § 16-03-0010 of the 5.C. Code of Laws, bearing CDR Code # (0116

[0 NON-VIOLENT VIOLENT [] SERIOUS xI MOST SERIOUS J Mandatory GPS ] §17-25-45

(CSC wiminor 1%t or CSC w/minor 3)

O Lesser Included 0 Defendant Waives

The charge is: = As mdmtf"d‘ Qffense, Presentment to Grand Jury.

(def.’s initials)

The plea is: [[] Without Negotiations or Recommendation, [] Negotiated Sentence, [] Recommendation by the State.
ATTEST:

%VW 64191

Solicitor (_) SCBar# Defendant Attorney for Defendant SCBar#

WHEREFORE, the Defendant is committed to the ] State Department of Correction [] County Detention Center,

ot
for a determinate term of.@ dayslmontime Served [] Youthful Offender Act not to exceed years

andfor to pay a fine of $ ;- provided that upon the service of days/months/years/Time Served and or payment

of $ ; plus costs and assessments as applicable*; the balance is suspended with probation for

months/years and subject to South Carolina Depariment of Probation, Parole and Pardon Services standard conditions of
probation, which are incorporated by reference.

The sentence shall run _
[J CONCURRENT or [] CONSECUTIVE to sentence on:

T

20

efe to be given credit for time served pursuant to 8.C. Code § 24-13-40 to be calculated and applied by SCDOC.
dayagmonths

I'o include time spent on monitored house arrest prior to trial and sentencing.
[1 The Defendant Shall be Released from County Detention Center.

Pursuant to 18 U.S.C. § 922 and § 16-25-30 it is unlawful for a person convicted of a violation of § 16-25-20 or § 16-25-65
{Domestic Viclence) to ship, tfransport, possess, or receive a firearm or ammunition.




STATE VS, Nazareth Nicolle Sanchez-Peralta INDICTMENT/CASE#: 2022 -GS -32-01995

SPECIAL CONDITIONS:

[0 PTUP after months/years
And Other Terms Listed Below:
] Substance Abuse Counseling [] Completion of GED [0 Random Drug/Alcohol Testing
[1 Attend Voc. Rehab. Or Job Corp [J No Contact with Vietim  [J Domestic Violence Intervention Program
[0 Mental Health Counseling ] May serve WIE
beginning:
] Sex Offender Registry pursuant to S.C. Code § 23-3-430 [] Public Service Employment daysfhours
[0 Central Registry of Child Abuse and Neglect pursuant to S.C. Code § 17-25-135.
o 7, 3
% Other: Y
4 /
/
[0 RESTITUTION: [ Deferred [] Def. Waives Hearing [ Ordered
Total $ plus 20% fee: $
Payment Terms: [] Setby SCDPPPS
Recipient:
*Fine: 3
Fine may be pd. in equal consecutive weekly/monthly pmts. of % Beginning
§14-1-206 (Assessments 107.5%) $
§14-1-211 (A)(1)(Conv. Surcharge) $100 $ Vi
§14-1-211 (A)(2)(DUI Surcharge) $100 $
§56-5-2995 (DU| Assessment) $12 $
§56-1-286 (DUI Breath Test) $25 $
§14-1-212 {Law Enforce. Funding) $25 $ 7S
§14-1-213 (Drug Court Surcharge) $150 3
§34-11-70(b)and(c), and 34-11-80(c)and{d) (Admin Fraud Check Court Costs) . $41 $
§50-21-114 (BUI Breath Test Fee) $50 $
§56-5-2942(J) (Vehicle Assessment) $40/ea 3§
3% to County (if paid in installments) TBD $
(0 Appointed PD or appointed other counsel, Proviso requires $500 be paid to Clerk
during probation and shall be collected before any other fees $500 $
[0 §17-3-30(B) Unpaid Application Fee to be paid to the Public Defender Fund TBD $
TOTAL $ |75 o~

Presiding Judge:
Clerk of Court/Deputy Clerk: %‘-—* CQ'\\ON (F‘—‘- \ Judge Code:

Court Reporter: Sentence Date:

SCCA/217 (07/2021)




(0-5Y)

,_,STATEQOF SOUTH CAROLINA IN THE COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS

COUNTY OF Lexington

STATE INDICTMENT/CASE#:. 2022 - GS - 32 - 01996

V8,

Nazareth Nicolle Sanchez-Peralta ARNE: 22-STR-00040
AKA: Date of Offense: 4/5/2021 77:\\ -
Race: White Sex: F Age: 19 S.C. Code §&: 16-03-091Q4 %" 4" 7y
DOB: _ S5 CDR Code #: ' SO
Address: P
City, State, Zip: SENTENC@@ 5.T
DL#* SID# 9 20

23

S¢ 000,7

*CDL Yes [] No [] CMV Yes [] No [] Hazmat Yes [] No [ Of,qpp

&
in disposition of the above indictment comes now the Defendant who was CONVICTED CF or [ PLEADS C?/S

TO: Kidnapping / Kidhapping

In violation of § 16-03-0910 of the 8.C. Code of Laws, bearing CDR Code # _0095

[0 NON-VIOLENT B4 VIOLENT [J SERIOUS (X] MOST SERIOUS [] Mandatory GPS ] §17-25-45

(CSC wiminor 18tor CSC w/minor 3)

Lesser Included O Defendant Waives

The charge is: & As indicted, O Offense, Presentment to Grand Jury. (def.’s initials)

The pleais; [ Withoﬁt Negotiations or Recommendation, [] Negotiated Sentence, [] Recommendation by the State.
ATTEST:

64191
Solicitor - U SC Bar#  Defendant m/ Attorney for Defendant SC Bar#
WHEREFORE, the Defendant is committed to the tate Department of Correction [] County Detention Center,
for a determinate term of /i;) £ : -- § [ Youthful Offender Act not to exceed years
Qe =2
and/or to pay a fine of $ ; provided fRaTTpoRe ime Served and or payment

probation, which are incorporated by reference.

The sentence shall run

days/months
] To include time spent on onitored house arrest prior to trial and sentencing.
] The Defendant Shall be Released ffom County Detention Center.

Pursuant to 18 U.5.C. § 922 and § #6-25-30 it is unlawful for a person convicted of a violation of § 16-25-20 or § 16-25-65
" {Domestic Violence) to ship, trangport, possess, or receive a firearm or ammunition.

B, 5. & FC.
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* STATE VS. Nazareth Nicoile Sanchez-Peralta INDICTMENT/CASE#: 2022 -GS -32-01998

SPECIAL CONDITIONS:

Central Registry of Child Abuse and Neglect pursuant to S.C. Code § 17-25-135.

(] PTUP after months/years

And Other Terms Listed Below:
] Substance Abuse Counseling [ ] Completion of GED {1 Random Drug/Alcohol Testing
[] Attend Voc. Rehab. Or Job Corp ] No Contact with Victim [J Domestic Violence Intervention Program
[0 Mental Health Counseling May serve W/E

beginning:

[J Sex Offender Registry pursuant fo S.C. Code § 23-3-430 []  Public Service Employment days/hours
5 .
O

Other:

(] RESTITUTION: [] Deferred [] Def Waives Hearing [J] Ordered

Total $ plus 20% fee: $
Payment Terms: / [] Set by SCDPPPS
Recipient:
*Fine: $
Fine may be pd. in equal consecutive weekly/monthty pmts. of  $ Beginning
§14-1-206 (Assessments 197.5%) $
§14-1-211 (A)(1)(Conv. Surc] $100 3
§14-1-211 (A)(2)(DU! Surcharge $100 $
§56-5-2995 (DU| Assessment) $12 $
§56-1-286 (DUI Breath Tesf) $25 $
§14-1-212 (Law Enforce. Fundin $25 $
§14-1-213 (Drug Courl Surchasge) $150 $
§34-11-70(bjand(c}), and 34411-90(c)and(d) (Admin Frdud Check Court Costs) $41 $
§50-21-114 (BUI Breath Test Fee) $50 $
§56-5-2942(J) (Vehicl¢ Assessment) $40/ea  §
3% to County (if paid-ia-installments) TBD $
U] Appointed PD or appointed other counsel, Proviso requires $500 be pald to Clerk:

during probation and shall be collected before any other fees $500 3
(1 §17-3-30(B) Unpaid Application Fee to be paid to the Public Defender Fund TBD 5

$

Presiding Judge:
Clerk of Court/Deputy Clerk: Judge Code: J L7

Court Reporter: _ Sentence Date: _M?MLM

SCCAJ217 (07/2021) Page 2 of 2






